

From: Lodhi, Sattar
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 7:24 AM
To: keastman@tampabay.rr.com
Subject: NRC Licensed Activities & Material

Mr. Eastman:

Your letter dated November 20, 2010, does not indicate if you have permanently ceased activities authorized by your NRC license. Additionally, we must have confirmation that there was no leakage of radioactive material from gauges while they were stored at the Castle Coakley facility before we can authorize release of the facility for unrestricted use (you should review leak test records to verify if no leakage occurred while the gauges were stored there). Please send a response confirming the above items, namely,

- (1) Licensed activities have ceased permanently;
- (2) There was no leakage of radioactively material from the gauges while they were stored at the Castle Coakley facility; and
- (3) Your plans to dispose of the gauges, including the estimated time to dispose of the gauges and request termination of your license.

Please be reminded that NRC regulations require that a licensee request and receive an amendment to its license before changing location of use/storage.

Please send the requested information in a signed letter and reference control number 573952. You may fax the letter to LAT at (610) 337 5269.

Sattar Lodhi
(610) 337 5364